

Wrap up notes:

Wrap up letter to the editor – Julia will draft and submit before end of march

Thank you cards to be made and given to sponsors and donators

Big thank you to CW fudge and Stew. (stew still likes and appreciates scotch – maybe a gc to tarpon lodge for cw?) Budget \$100 each

Check presentation to beacon at April meeting – our donation and a separate donation for the beacon bites – will be voted on by board and general meeting.

Lets discuss and try to vote on today a theme. – I like Havana Nights – but whatever you choose.

Who is chairing the event next year? Volunteers Step up. There will need to be 2/3 core and everyone can run each section. If someone wants to step up and chair please do. I will chair but I would rather do tickets/posters – I can coordinate sales with Dee if she still wants to do that and do silent auction.

Please have new updated procedures on your areas asap. I will update the website.

Timeline updated and included. – please advise of notes or changes – lots of my issues with this year will be corrected when we follow the timeline and have enough chairs and volunteers to take care of each section.

Next year notes:

Check to see with company if they have two big tents. Give much more shade for all.

High top table – table cloths

3 or 4 tables no matter what for silent auction! More room less confusion. Absolutely needs 25-30 baskets to really make a good profit. Min bid amounts on all baskets.

Next year Hooker trailer comes to the event

What about next year having restaurant come to event one appetizer, promote their restaurant – this would need to be determined by the 6 month mark to be included on posters